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Bill Marshall

From: Nicco, Mark (SHF) <mark.nicco@sfgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 1:28 PM

To: Bill Marshall

Subject: Public Records Request

Attachments: Marshall, 2011-2015 arrests.docx

Mr. Marshall:

| am responding to your public records request dated July 9, 2015, regarding certain arrest information.

| have attached the information responsive to your request for arrests for specified charges for 2011-2015. Please note
that the numbers reflect those charges resulting from arrests and bookings (vs. just an arrest).

There are no responsive records regarding the breakdown of a suspect’s U.S. citizenship status. This information is not
tracked by the Jail Management System; the system that tracks the charges.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

MARK NICCO

Assistant Legal Counsel

City and County of San Francisco
Sheriff’s Department

City Hall, Room 456

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett PI.

San Francisco, CA 94102

Direct: (415) 554-7212
FAX: (415)554-7050
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Below is the breakdown of bookings for the specified charges. Subsections of the main charge were
incorporated into the totals. These numbers reflect the number charges for arrests and bookings (not
just arrests).

240 243 261
187 PC | PC PC PC

2011 87 99 1600 10

2012 101 76 1501 45

2013 128 95 1592 45

2014 | 135 93 1516 47

2015 78 54 908 23

Total | 529 417 7117 170






